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PALM BEACH COUNTY, FL 
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March 11, 2015 

Mr. Lorenzo Aghemo, Director 
PBC Planning Department 
2300 N Jog Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33411 

Re: Schools in the AgReserve 

Dear Mr. Aghemo: 

MICHAELJ. BURKE 
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 

STEVEN G. BONINO 
CHIEF OF SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

The School District would appreciate the County allowing public schools as a permitted use on 
preserve parcels for residential developments in the AgReserve, including areas west of State Road 
7. If these areas continue to develop for residential use, there will be a need for public schools to 
serve the children from these developments. This change would allow for public schools proximate 
to residential developments. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

.~~'A~W 
Angela D. Usher, AICP, Manager 
Planning and Intergovernmental Relations 

c: Maria Bello, PBC Planning Department 
Kristin Garrison, SDPBC Planning and lntergov. 
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